
From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel 
Sent: 10/16/2013 3:24:32 PM 
To: dug@cpuc.ca.gov (dug@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: FW: Some guidance on RROIR/FW: R. 12-06-013 RROIR Status Update -

10/16/2013 

From: Petlin, Gabriel fmailto:qabriel.petlin@cpiic.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 1:57 PM 
To: dhilla@consumercal.ora: eririqueq@qreenliriina.orq: policv@efficiencvcouncil.ora: nes@a-
klaw.com: Skaia, Pete; sachu.constantine@energvcenter.orq: blaising@braurileqal.com: 
JCorraleio@LBCqla.org; douqlass@enerQvattornev.com; bruce.reed@sce.com; 
nquven.quan@qswater.com; michael@sandieqocan.org; TBrill@SempraUtilities.com; 
SRahon@SempraUtilities.com; markw@corchurch.org; cathv.zhanq@soundofhope.org; 
Faith.MabuhavAlliance@qmail.com; imauldin@adamsbroadwell.com; Heiden, Gregory; 
havlev@turn.org; scarter@nrdc.org; ifine@edf.org; BCraqq@GoodinMacbride.com; 
iarmstronQ@goodinmacbride.com; VidhvaPrabhakaran@dwt.com; ssmvers@att.net; Cherry, Brian K; 
lencantv@BlackEconomicCouncil.org; dwoolev@kfwlaw.com; ikeves@kfwlaw.com; kfox@ktwlaw.com; 
service@cforat.orq; andvkatz@sonic.net; lwisland@ucsusa.org; Ekellv@MarinEnerqy.com; 
b.bordiine@d-e-c-a.org; fwahl@svlq.org; Eric@CoalitionofEnerqyUsers.org; rl@eslawfirm.com; 
kmills@cfbf.com; Bob.Dodds@libertv-enerqy.com; sarah.wallace@pacificorp.com; 
akp.ServiceList@omail.com; abb@eslawfirm.com; barbara@barkovichandvap.com; 
RegRelCPUCCases; charlie.buck@eneravcenter.org; Diane.Fellman@nraenerqy.com; 
erin@falquier.com; ek@a-klaw.com; carlierfrancois@vahoo.fr; iack.clark@enerqycenter.org; 
iim@iimlazar.com; Joelle.Steward@PacifiCorp.com; ileslie@McKennaLonq.com; 
ntreadwav@delfqllc.com; Nick.Pappas@asm.ca.gov; roqerl47@aol.com; 
sephra.ninow@energycenter.org; sswaroop@MarinEnerqy.com; spauker@wsqr.com; 
stephaniec@qreenlininq.org; susannah@votesolar.org; tcullev@ktwlaw.com; 
timothv.treadwell@enerqvcenter.org; mrw@mrwassoc.com; dwtcpucdockets@dwt.com; 
dmarcus2@sbcqlobal.net; filings@a-klaw.com; siobhan.folev@enerqvcenter.org; 
terrv.clapham@enerqvcenter.org; nbrockwav@aol.com; dan.delurev@drsqcoalition.org; 
kkiener@solarelectricpower.org; paul.pietsch@drsqcoalition.org; rick@votesolar.org; 
case.admin@sce.com; Fadia.Khourv@sce.com; russell.qarwacki@sce.com; 
liddell@eneravattornev.com; CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com; JYork@SempraUtilities.com; 
CManzuk@SempraUtilities.com; cfanq@semprautilities.com; eric.wriqht@bves.com; 
ieannetteo@moval.org; mtiernev-llovd@enernoc.com; alewis@naacoalition.org; 
robertqnaizda@qmail.com; ed@temix.com; sue.mara@RTOadvisors.com; 
mdioseph@adamsbroadwell.com; sdalal@stwater.org; marcel@turn.org; matthew@turn.org; 
niohnson@consumercal.org; ioshbode@fscqroup.com; michaelperrv@fscqroup.com; 
michaelsullivan@fscgroup.com; samholmberq@fscqroup.com; stephenqeorQe@fscqroup.com; 
ahmad.faruqui@brattle.com; Anne@AllianceForSolarChoice.com; Tarasova, Catherine; Warner, 
Christopher (Law); Bustamante, Claudia; hollv@SunrunHome.com; Weidemann, Mareijke; 
matt.vespa@SierraClub.org; Samson, Renee; Horner, Trina; wwriQht@sunrunhome.com; 
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steve@bakerstreetpublishing.com; aschwartz@solarcitv.com; dchia@solarcitv.com; 
chris kinq@siemens.com; kerrv.hattevik@nee.com; allenmcw@comcast.net; 
sean.beattv@nrgenergy.com; ESchroeder@ktwlaw.com; TLindl@ktwlaw.com; 
tomb@crossborderenergy.com; JWaen@MarinEnerov.com; iweil@aqlet.org; TMcRae@svlq.org; 
iimin@mid.org; iovw@mid.org; lindaf@mid.org; qavatri@ibsenerqy.com; bill@ibsenerqy.com; 
brian.theaker@nrqenergy.com; cbarrv@iwpnews.com; danielle@ceert.org; david@ceert.org; 
kdw@woodruff-expert-services.com; lnavarro@edf.org; nicole@braunlegal.com; steven@iepa.com; 
lmh@eslawfirm.com; Rachel@laroescalesolar.org; ATrowbridge@DavCarterMurphv.com; 
cpuc@libertvutilities.com; sbirmingham@seia.org; cathie.allen@paciticorp.com; O'Donnell, Arthur J.; 
Tran, Ava N.; Danforth, Christopher; Villarreal, Christopher; Willis, Dan; Singh, Devla; Khoury, Dexter; 
Torres, Elise; Petlin, Gabriel; Fortune, Haziyn; McKinney, Jeanne; Rahman, Junaid; Watts-Zagha, 
Karen Camille; Tan, Lee-Whei; Zafar, Marzia; Kito, Michele; Mutialu, Rajan; Benjamin, Robert; Levin, 
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Subject: R.12-06-013 RROIR Status Update -10/16/2013 

Dear Parties to Rulemaking 12-06-013, 

The purpose of this email is to give parties an informal update on the status of Rulemaking 12­
06-013 in light of the recent adoption of AB 327. There will be several formal rulings in the 
next few weeks, but in the meantime here is a quick roadmap of what to expect: 

(1) Scope. We will retain the original scope of the proceeding on rate design structures that 
are equitable, meet the Commission's rate policy objectives, and support the Commission's 
ability to implement electricity policies. We will, however, shift our focus towards rate designs 
that are within the parameters of existing law as revised by AB 327, and away from rate 
designs that might require significant legislative change to be implemented. 

(2) Staff Paper. We expect to issue a staff proposal for comment in the near future. The 
Energy Division draft proposal will include proposed changes to residential electric rate design 
that aim to satisfy Commission policy priorities and comply with the remaining legislative 
mandates of Assembly Bill (AB) 327 (Perea, 2013). The staff paper proposal draws upon 
(a) the proposals and comments made by parties earlier in this proceeding, (b) the extent to 
which rate design changes are permitted under AB 327, and (c) studies and data cited by parties 
as well as other publicly available sources. 

(3) 2014 Rates. We understand that in the near-term utilities may seek to apply for 2014 
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summer rate changes consistent with AB 327. To avoid rate uncertainty and inconsistency, we 
would like any 2014 summer rate change applications to be addressed in an efficient and 
prompt manner. We will be issuing a ruling providing procedural and policy guidance on this 
issue in the near future which may include a rate-setting phase of the proceeding. 

Thank you. 

Gabe Petlin - Regulatory Analyst | California Public Utilities Commission | Energy Division -
Demand-Side Analysis Branch - Retail Rate Design | 505 Van Ness Ave. San Francisco CA 
94102 | 415-703-1677 - gpl@epuc.ca.gov 
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